CITY OF LYNDEN

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Steve Taylor, Police Chief
(360) 354-2828

Public Safety Committee Meeting - 06/06/2024 Agenda
Police Department - 203 19th Street
4:00 PM June 06, 2024

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

1. May 2024 Meeting Draft Minutes

ltems from the Audience
Scheduled

Unscheduled (20 Minutes)

Audience members may address the Committee on any issue other than those scheduled for a
public hearing or those on which the public hearing has been closed. Prior to commenting
please state your name, address, and topic. Please keep comments under 4 minutes.

Committee ltems

Fire Department ltems

2. LFD May 2024 Report

Added ltems

Police Department Items

3. LPD May 2024 Report
4. LPD Lateral applicant update

Adjournment




CITY OF LYNDEN

POLICE DEPARTMENT
Steve Taylor, Police Chief
(360) 354-2828

Public Safety Committee Meeting - MINUTES
Police Department - 203 19th Street
4:00 PM May 09, 2024

Call to Order : 1600

Roll Call

Committee Members Present: Mark Wohlrab, Lee Beld, Gary Vis

Others Present: City Administrator John Williams, Mayor Scott Korthuis, Councilmember Brent
Lenssen, Fire Chief Mark Billmire, Fire Support Services Manager Kinsey DeHaan, Police
Chief Steve Taylor, Police Support Services Manager Sharon Clark

Approval of Minutes

1) April 2024 Draft Minutes- Approved

ltems from the Audience

Scheduled -

Simon Sefzik - 5851 Elder Rd- Harm reduction policies: Would like the Public Safety
Committee to bring a motion forward to council that supports adopting a resolution that
restricts/condemns harm reduction policies within the City of Lynden. Harm reduction policies
include safe drug use sites/clean needle exchanges, housing first models without necessary
supportive elements (ie treatment facilities and programs in place,) and are becoming
prevalent throughout urban areas in Washington state.

Unscheduled (20 Minutes)

Audience members may address the Committee on any issue other than those scheduled for a
public hearing or those on which the public hearing has been closed. Prior to commenting
please state your name, address, and topic. Please keep comments under 4 minutes.

Cynthia Ripke-Kutsagoitz -7062 Guide Meridian #30- Wanted to express her thanks over
security measures taken during Council meetings where hot topic items are being discussed.

Committee ltems

2) Public Health, Safety, & Justice Facility Financing Agreement (PHSFUA) -Mayor Korthuis
would like the committee to review with action to recommend it to the full council. See
attached agreement along with memo from Tyler Schroeder.

a) Has been adopted by the County Council and most of the City Councils (including
Bellingham) within Whatcom County aside from Lynden, Sumas, & Everson as of now.
b) Lynden sales tax will not be funding the jail after 4-6 years.




3)

4)

c) Still do not know what the actual final cost or interest rate would be at this time,
anticipated the anticipated cost of a new jail is $150 million. The County is comfortable
with a bond payment of $6.5 million. The seven cities will commit up to 75 % for up to
six years of their share of the new 0.2% sales tax until the bond payment is $6.3- 6.7
million.

d) Lynden’s share of the 0.2% sales tax is about $600,000 per year. All the cities are
committing 75% of their share to a “down payment” to drive the bond payment down.

e) Will be going for a Bond in two years.

f) Motion to recommend forwarding to council made by Committee Member Vis and
seconded by Committee Member Beld.

Special Events Code Amendment — LMC 5.30
a) Council Member Brent Lenssen- Requesting feedback from committee regarding:
i) Street closures addressed in section 5.30.020 — Special Event Permit Tiers - B.2(a)
i) Language addressed in section 5.30.020 — Permit Exemptions — C.4
After further discussion it was agreed that it would be sent back to the Community
Development Committee to add the proposed language and it will be brought to
Council for further review.

Additional Staffing Needs Conversation- Committee Member Lee Beld Council Member
Beld wished to address that there are many people leaving the Police Department in the
next couple of years, due to retirement, and he would like something in place where we
could have a position open so that if a quality lateral were to come along, we are able to
offer them a position and start the process. Chief Taylor suggested that we create a
formula that would predict the number of officers that would be needed each year and add
officers accordingly. Chief Taylor also mentioned that he has had very preliminary
discussions with Lynden School District Superintendent David VanderYacht, regarding a
school resource officer. Also, COPS grants are back and there are also SAFER grants that
may assist. It was agreed to put the conversation aside for this meeting and bring it back
for discussion at the next meeting.

Fire Department ltems

5) LFD Monthly Report 4/2024

a) Fire Chief Billmire presented the Fire Department monthly report. It was a busy month,
but, encouragingly, response time was down. He provided a detailed update on what
has happened in the Fire Department over the last month.

b) Mayor Korthuis asked the new PeaceHealth facility if minor triages could be brought
there instead of all the way into Bellingham, and this has started the conversation.

c) Chief Billmire also mentioned that the Fire Grant Safety Act was passed by the House
today.

d) Two part time firefighters started this week.




Police Department ltems

6)

7

8)

9)

Hiring Update LPD- Records Clerk Position

a) An official offer letter was sent to the new Records Clerk this week. Upon successful
completion of the background process, it is expected that she may start at the beginning
of June.

b) The newest entry level officer, Annika Bierlink will go to the Academy June 4™,

Lateral Officer Hiring- Potential Incentives?

a) Lateral Officer Hiring. Chief Taylor is not a fan of having a large signing bonus. He
looked over the MOU from 2018 and it says that at the discretion of the City, Lateral
officers can be started at any of the steps, deemed appropriate. It was also discussed
that vacation and sick leave could be offered in advance as it is accruing, not additional
time.

LPD Monthly Report

a) Public Safety Stats - April 2024: Chief Taylor presented the Police Department monthly
report. Call volume was down slightly last month with an uptick in thefts. The
Detectives have been very busy with several sexual assault cases and are doing a
phenomenal job.

Body Camera Update — pursuant to the MOU with the bargaining unit with the FOP, we
have 4 cameras, 1 camera each shift, each squad. This means we have cameras working
almost 24 hours/day. This was done to work out the bugs and determine the extra
workload before we rolled them out to everyone.

Adjournment: 1810




Monthly Report
May 2024




Fire Prevention/inspection:

5/1 Knox Box install Lynden Commons
5/8 Inspection Claire Theatre

5/9 Parkview West walkthrough

5/17 Sprinkler final inspection 612 Dahlia

Public Education/Community:

5/1 Ride-along

5/3 Career Fair Old Middle School

5/7 New PT Hartup & Wilson start

S/7 Liberty Village demo Community Center
5/11 EMT ride-along

5/12 EMT ride-along

5/13 Station tour Kids Kaboose X 2

5/14 Station tour Kids Kaboose X 2

9/17 — 20 Kennel Club NWWF standby
5/18 EMT ride-along

5/19 EMT ride-along

5/20 New PT Logerstedt & Baly start
5/23 All-staff meeting

5/25 Monster Truck Rally NWWF standby
5/31 Station tours BVE

5/31 Annual volunteer retiree dinner

Emergency Operations:

Duty Officer Watson 5/7-13, 5/21-27
Duty Officer Billmire 4/30-5/6,5/14-20, 5/28-6/3

Emergency Responses:

EMS =153 (174) 82%

Overlapping Calls = 47 (69) 25%
Aid Given =20 (12)

Aid Received = 3 (6) (1 for no LFD)
Transports = 31 (41)

Total Calls 187 (211)

Average Turnout Time = 1:31 (1:30)
Average Response Time = 4:21 (4:15)
Average Time on Scene = 18:31 (20:00)
Average Transport Time = 25:40 (26:31)
Average at Hospital Time = 24:31 (26:30)

Liberty Vige PowerPoint Presentation



I A

2024 Reﬁ?éé SApring Dinner




15[4”\' \\
1891

Annual Fire Situation Report Summary

Basu: lncxdent Type Code And Descrlptlon (FD1 21) L R B g 'TotalFlres |
137 Camper or recreatlonal vehlcle (RV) fre ’ k ) S ‘ 1
1321 - EMS call, excluding vehlcle accident wnh mjury ) B S 153

322 M’otor vehlo_le aco|dent with i lnjdrles
7324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

424 - Carbon monoxide incident
444 - Power line down

463 - Vehlcle ac0|dent general cleanup
520 Water problem other
531 - Smoke or odor removal

553 PUb]lC serwce
600 Good mtent call other

611 Dlspatched and cancelled en route

s f
NIN[ajlw o alajlalajlalaialon|w

622 - No incident found on arrlval at dispatch address

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

733 Smoke detector actlvatlon due to malfunctlon
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunctlon

Total: 187

Aggregate Function Criteria

Total Fires: Is Greater Than 0

Report Filters

Basic Incident Date Time: is between '5/1/2024' and '5/31/2024'
Agency Name: is in ‘Lynden Fire Department
1of1

Printed On: 06/03/2024 12:53:24 PM



	Top
	1.	Public Safety Committee June 6th, 2024- May 2024 Meeting Draft Minutes
	May2024 draft minutes

	2.	Public Safety Committee Meeting- June 6th, 2024- LFD May 2024 Report
	May-24

	3.	Public Safety Committee June 6th, 2024- LPD May 2024 Report
	4.	Public Safety Committee June 6th, 2024- LPD Lateral applicant update
	Bottom

